

ST. JOSEPH SCHOOL
ATHLETIC & ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION BY-LAWS
(Revised – July 2017)

Article I

Name

Section 1. Name

1. The organization shall be called the St. Joseph School (SJS) Athletic & Activity Association. Hereafter, it shall be referred to as the SJS AAA.

Article II

Mission Statement and Policies

Section 1. Mission Statement

1. The SJS AAA has been organized to provide opportunities for our children to promote and develop their intellectual, social, emotional, physical and spiritual skills, growth and talents. The SJS AAA is committed to creating and directing valuable and motivating extra-curricular programs, in partnership with our educators, administrators and members, that enhance self-esteem, form character and build self-confidence. We support extra-curricular programs that have a positive influence on the development of our children in an atmosphere of Christian principles. Rational, mature and supportive behavior and conduct shall prevail.

Section 2. Policies

1. The SJS AAA shall respect the established SJS policies and practices as set forth by St. Joseph Parish Education Commission and by the SJS Principal. The SJS AAA has no authority with regard to school policy or policy related decisions as this is the responsibility of the SJS Principal and Administration.

Article III

Membership

Section 1. Membership

1. Membership in the SJS AAA shall be open to all individuals eighteen (18) years of age and older who are a registered and "active" member of St. Joseph Parish and

has a child / children enrolled in SJS. "Active" membership is defined as an involved St. Joseph parishioner with a child / children enrolled in SJS.

2. Membership dues, if any, will be determined by the Executive Committee.

Article IV

Officers, Program Directors, Duties and Terms, Executive Committee, Meetings, Elections and Vacancies

Section 1. Officers, Program Directors, Duties and Terms

1. The Officers of the SJS AAA shall be; President, President-Elect, Vice-President, Secretary, Financial Secretary.
2. President – Duties shall be: preside at all SJS AAA Meetings; call Special Meetings when deemed necessary; preserve decorum and transact business as approved by the membership; ensure that Officers perform their duties; enforce the SJS AAA By-Laws, and the rules of order and regulations of the organization; appoint all Committees not otherwise provided for by the By-Laws in order to carry out the mission of the SJS AAA; be ex-officio chairperson of all committees; and be responsible for communicating all SJS AAA business and activities to the Principal.
3. President-Elect - Duties shall be: perform all duties of the President in his / her absence; perform all tasks assigned to him / her by the President; assume the office of President for one (1) year when the term of the President expires; maintain and revise, when necessary, the SJS AAA Athletic and Activity Policy and By-Laws; and coordinate the annual Tournament Program Sponsorship Ad fund drive.
4. Vice-President - Duties shall be: responsible for communicating SJS AAA business with the parish community and coordinating SJS AAA business with other church and school organizations; be responsible for working with the SJS Administration to see that all Coaches, workers and other volunteers are in good standing with the Diocese of Covington's Safe Environment policy (Virtus); act as the liaison between the SJS Executive Committee and all Program Directors; and represent the SJS AAA on the St. Joseph Parish Education Commission.
5. Secretary - Duties shall be: keep Minutes of all Meetings; conduct all correspondence and maintain and archive, in good order, all records and documents of the organization; and ensure that the SJS AAA Website is current and fulfills the needs of the SJS AAA. All SJS AAA approved Minutes are be posted on the SJS AAA website.
6. Financial Secretary - Duties shall be: keep an accurate record of all receipts and

disbursements and shall give a complete account of the financial affairs of the organization to the parish finance office, Principal and the SJS AAA membership; ensure that all diocesan and parish financial procedures are followed by the SJS AAA; and provide for safe and secure receipt and accounting of all cash funds at all SJS AAA events.

7. Terms of office for each Officer shall be for duration of two (2) years with the exception of the President and President-Elect whose term shall last 1 year. No Officer shall hold the same office for more than four (4) years in succession.
8. Any Officer who misses two (2) consecutive Meetings shall have his / her status reviewed by the President and Principal.
9. Program Directors - The Program Directors shall be responsible for the recruitment of Coaches, Assistant Coaches and other volunteers necessary to sustain a competitive sports program, consistent with the Mission of the SJS AAA and the SJS Athletic and Activity Policy. He / She shall be consistent with his/her budget allocation, determined by the Executive Committee. Budget is to secure and maintain from year-to-year, all necessary equipment and uniforms needed for his/her program. He / She shall set policies with his / her Coaches to insure adequate issuance and retrieval of such equipment and supplies. He / she shall secure necessary facilities and league opportunities for the Student Athletes as appropriate for their age and abilities. He / She shall strictly adhere to SJS AAA Policies respecting financial responsibilities. He / She shall report regularly to the Executive Committee the status of his / her program, including its budget. He / she shall monitor the conduct of the Coaches and Student Athletes and report any inappropriate behavior to the Executive Committee.
10. Program Directors will be recruited by the SJS AAA Executive Committee and appointed / approved by majority vote of the SJS AAA Executive Committee.
11. Program Directors will be annually reviewed by the SJS AAA Executive Committee. Should a Program Director not fulfill his / her responsibilities, nor act in the fashion outlined in these By-Laws or the SJS Athletic and Activity Policy, he / she shall be removed from their duties.
12. Each Program Director shall have the authority to spend up to \$100.00 without prior approval by the Executive Committee. Any purchases, single or aggregated, in excess of \$100.00 will need Executive Committee approval.
13. Uniform Coordinator: The Uniform Coordinator shall be responsible for collecting uniforms in coordination with the Program Directors. He/She shall keep an audit on the uniforms and work with the Program Directors to ensure the uniforms are adequate for the following season. If he/she feels the uniforms are not adequate, he/she need to bring to the SJS AAA Executive Committee the request to review

and purchase new uniforms for the applicable sports program.

14. Gym Scheduler: the Gym Scheduler maintains the gym schedule. He/She assigns gym time, maintains gym schedule and takes requests when applicable. In addition, he / she shall maintain the concession stand during SJS sponsored tournaments and leagues. During tournaments and leagues, he / she shall schedule and pay workers at the door and in the concession stand.

Section 2. Executive Committee

1. The governing body of the SJS AAA shall be by an Executive Committee, hereafter referred to as the EC. The EC shall be comprised of the SJS AAA Officers, Program Directors, Principal and SJS Faculty Representative. The EC shall set such policies and practices as necessary to carry out the Mission of the SJS AAA.
2. The EC, and specifically the President, is directly accountable to, and will work in conjunction with the SJS Principal and, when appropriate, the SJS faculty and administrators.
3. All EC policies will comply with the rules and regulations of Title 9. All programs and policies will be administered with equal opportunities for boys and girls.

Section 3. Meetings

1. SJS AAA Meetings shall occur monthly (2nd Wednesday of the month) at dates and times designated by the EC. Meetings are open to the public and their input is encouraged. Each person in attendance will be afforded the opportunity to express his / her views, present questions, ideas, etc. Ideas, questions or views presented by the individual will be taken into consideration by the Principal, EC and General Membership.
2. Special Meetings may be called at the pleasure of the President, or President-Elect in the absence of the President, to consider and vote on issues that are set forth in the Notice of the Special Meeting. A Special Meeting may also be called by five (5) SJS AAA members to consider and vote on such issues as set forth in the Notice of said Special Meeting.
3. The President, or President-Elect, and three (3) other EC members, shall constitute a quorum to conduct business at all regular Meetings. The EC can conduct the business of the SJS AAA and vote on issues, including financial decisions, provided a quorum is present. The EC may, at its discretion, raise an issue to the General Membership and call for a vote. All votes of the EC and General Membership shall be by simple majority of the Officers and members present at said meeting.

4. All policies will comply with the rules and regulations of Virtus. The SJS AAA is responsible for ensuring that all of the guidelines of the Safe Environment Program are followed and enforced. Furthermore, the SJS AAA is responsible for ensuring that it is doing everything it can to meet these guidelines thereby helping to protect our children, while at the same time, not placing adults in inappropriate situations.

5. The Order of Business at all Meetings shall be:

Call to Order
Opening Prayer
Officer Attendance
Minutes [when approved, post to Website]
Finance Report
Committee Reports
Program Directors' Reports
Old Business
New Business
Next Meeting Date Announcement
Call to Adjourn

6. All Meetings will be conducted in accordance with "*Robert's Rules of Order.*"
[<http://www.rulesonline.com>]

Section 4. Elections & Vacancies

1. The President and Principal shall, no later than March of every year, appoint a Nominating Committee comprised of at least two (2) members of the SJS AAA, one (1) of whom shall not be a member of the EC, to nominate individuals for election to each of the open Officers positions on the EC. Once candidates have been determined, the ballot will be sent to all SJS Parents / Guardians via the Principal's Weekly Newsletter. Return instructions will be included. The Nominating Committee shall conduct the annual elections, count the ballots and report to the Principal and President. All election activity and installation of Officers is to be completed by June 1.
2. The newly elected EC Officers shall be installed at the last Meeting of the school year.
3. If a vacancy occurs on the EC, the President shall appoint an individual to fill the office, with the approval of the EC and Principal. The newly appointed Officer will only complete the term of the individual they replace.

Article V

Committees & Responsibilities

Section 1. Committees & Responsibilities

1. The SJS AAA standing Committees shall be: EC; Fund Raising Committee; Facilities Committee; and Communication Committee.
2. Executive Committee - The Committee's duties shall be: propose and form policies and practices as necessary to carry out the Mission of SJS AAA; assist the Principal in keeping all athletic Coaches and volunteers in compliance with Diocesan policy regarding protecting children; annually review the SJS AAA By-Laws.
3. Fund Raising Committee - This committee's responsibility is to plan and coordinate events to raise funds for projects approved by the parish and / or school administration that support the Mission of St. Joseph Parish, St. Joseph School and the SJS AAA.
4. Facilities Committee - This committee will work directly with the EC and Principal to: identify areas of need or improvement in the athletic facility; assist in the planning and execution of the yearly waxing and cleaning of the gym; assist in the minor maintenance or improvement of the facility; and work to develop a plan for major repair or renovations.
5. Communication Committee - This committee is charged with the responsibility of advertisement of leagues and tournaments. This committee will work closely with the EC and program chairpersons to prepare and advertise league schedules and tournament brackets, schedule and prepare team pictures, collect advertisement and print and distribute programs as necessary. This committee will work closely with the SJS AAA Secretary to advertise the appropriate information on the SJS AAA website.
6. Each Committee Chairperson shall have the authority to spend up to \$500.00 without prior approval by the Executive Committee. Any purchases, single or aggregated, in excess of \$500.00 will need Executive Committee approval.

Article VI

Financial Responsibility

Section 1. Financial Responsibility

1. The Financial Secretary shall be responsible to establish such policies and practices as necessary to insure appropriate handling of all SJS AAA funds for participation fees, fundraisers, tournaments, etc., including receipts and disbursements.
2. The Financial Secretary, or his / her designee, shall provide for the safe and secure

receipt and accounting of all cash funds at all events sponsored by the SJS AAA. The Financial Secretary shall provide Committee Chairpersons, Coaches and other volunteers appropriate forms, with written directions, necessary to accept and report all funds due and owing the SJS AAA.

3. The SJS AAA checking account shall be managed by the Office of the St. Joseph Parish.
4. The SJS AAA General Fund will be managed according to the financial procedures of the Diocese of Covington and St. Joseph Parish.
5. Any individual or organization requesting funds from the SJS AAA must appear before a Meeting to present their cause and make the appropriate request.

Article VII

Coaches, Parents / Guardians and Student Athletes

Section 1. Coaches

1. All Coaches are to be Virtus trained and current with their certification.
2. Coaches are to serve as role models for our youth and are encouraged to participate in various aspects of parish, school and community life.
3. Coaches are encouraged to continuously improve their Coaching skills through written materials and Coaches' clinics.
4. In addition to a Virtus Trained Coach, at least one other Virtus Trained current with certification adult, eighteen (18) years of age or older, shall be present at every practice, regardless of location.
5. Coaches shall be responsible for the distribution and collection of all uniforms, equipment, medical release forms and other forms required by SJS or the SJS AAA.
6. Coaches are requested to attend SJS AAA Meetings.
7. Coaches shall conduct themselves with respect to good sportsmanship at all sporting events and practices and reflect and exemplify the values, ethics and spirit of the SJS AAA, SJS and St. Joseph Parish.
8. Coaches shall agree to abide by the policies set forth in the SJS AAA By-Laws, SJS Athletic and Activity Policy and the Coach's Code of Conduct Agreement (Appendix A). Failure to do so will result in suspension and dismissal from his / her Coaching position and responsibilities.

Section 2. Parents / Guardians

1. Parents / Guardians are integral and invaluable to the overall success of the SJS AAA and shall be supportive of the Student Athletes, Coaches, Program Directors and EC. Parents / Guardians shall abide by the rules of their sport and SJS AAA policies. Parents / Guardians are encouraged to attend SJS AAA Meetings and be active in and supportive of all SJS AAA activities and endeavors.
2. Parents / Guardians shall conduct themselves with respect and good sportsmanship at all sporting events and practices. Parents / Guardians shall agree to abide by the policies set forth in the SJS AAA By-Laws, SJS Athletic and Activity Policy and the Parent's Code of Conduct Agreement (Appendix B) or their Student Athlete(s) will not be permitted to participate in said sport.

Section 3. Student Athletes

1. The Student Athlete shall be enrolled in St. Joseph School Students who do not fit the aforementioned description, that is, enrolled SJS students, are not allowed to participate on SJS athletic teams.
2. No Student Athlete is allowed to participate in a game/activity if his/her family is outstanding on any fees due to St. Joseph School or SJS AAA.
3. The Student Athlete shall be supportive of his / her teammates and coaches.
4. The Student Athlete shall abide by all rules of their sport, all league rules and be prepared to participate in all practices and games.
5. The Student Athlete shall conduct himself/herself with respect and good sportsmanship at all sporting events and practices. The Student Athlete shall agree to abide by the policies set forth in the SJS AAA By-Laws, SJS Athletic and Activity Policy and the Student Athlete's Code of Conduct Agreement (Appendix C).
6. In the event that a Student Athlete does not conduct himself/herself in an appropriate fashion, he / she shall be subject to a warning, suspension or dismissal.
7. The Student Athlete shall maintain passing grades. The passing grade will be deemed by the Student Athlete's teachers.
8. No Student Athlete is allowed to participate in a sporting activity, practice or game, if he / she were absent from school that day.
9. No Student Athlete shall participate in a game / practice while serving a suspension. A Student Athlete is ineligible to participate until he / she returns to a full day of

school from which they were suspended. For clarity purposes, if the Student Athlete earns a suspension that ends on a Friday, the Student Athlete is not eligible to participate until the Student Athlete attends a full day of school following the suspension.

10. The Parent / Guardian of the Student Athlete are responsible to notify the Coach in charge of the sport of the suspension being served. The Principal or designee will also notify the Coach in charge of the sport.

Article VIII

Code of Conduct, Discipline, Disciplinary Actions, Grievance Procedure, Grievance Board and Athletic and Activity Policy

Section 1. Code of Conduct

1. The SJS AAA will follow the St. Joseph School Guidelines with regard to conduct. Guidelines are published in the St. Joseph School Handbook.
2. As the Student Athletes compete, and at all practices, their demeanor, along with that of the Coaches, Parent / Guardian and spectators, will be interpreted by the general public as an extension of SJS, the SJS AAA and St. Joseph Parish. The SJS AAA expressly states the following behaviors are not acceptable by Student Athletes, Coaches, Parents / Guardians and supporters:
 - A. Foul and abusive language and / or behavior
 - B. Demeaning comments to, or yelling at, umpires, referees, Coaches, Student Athletes, Parents / Guardians, etc. This undermining of authority, and lack of respect, is inappropriate and unacceptable.
 - C. Physical abuse or threat of physical abuse, to a Coach, Student Athlete, referee, umpire or Parent / Guardian.

Section 2. Discipline and Disciplinary Actions

1. All EC members, Coaches, Student Athletes and Parents / Guardians shall have respect and good sportsmanship during all contests, practices and games. Failure to follow the rules and sportsmanship of that sport may result in a warning, suspension or dismissal of that individual.
2. Any violation of the Code of Conduct, set forth in these By-Laws, or the SJS Athletic and Activity Policy, by a Parent / Guardian, Coach or Student Athlete shall be reported to the respective Program Director as soon as possible, yet no later than forty-eight (48) hours from the time of incident. Any repeated violation shall be reported by the Program Director to the EC for disciplinary action.

3. Any ejection by an official / referee of a Parent / Guardian, Coach or Student Athlete shall be a mandatory suspension of the next played game / competition. Failure to comply with this policy shall result in an additional game suspension. Compliance shall be monitored by the SJS Program Director of the respective sport.
4. Violations of the Code of Conduct shall be administered on a sport-to-sport basis.
5. The EC, at their sole discretion, may determine to place an SJS player, Coach, Parent / Guardian or spectator on probation with or without conditions for a period of time as determined by the Board. The EC, at their sole discretion, may determine to suspend an SJS player, Coach, Parent / Guardian or spectator for an amount of time as determined by the Board. Terms of said suspension will be determined by the EC.
6. The Program Director of the affected sport shall be part of the EC's investigation, and review of violations of the Code of Conduct, but will not have a vote on any disciplinary action.

Section 3. Grievance Procedure and Grievance Board

1. When an Individual, that being, Parent / Guardian, Student Athlete, umpire or referee, has a complaint regarding the actions or decisions of a Coach, or a Coach has a complaint regarding an Individual, the Individual will take the matter up with the Coach or the Coach with the Individual. If the complaint is not resolved to the satisfaction of the Individual or the Coach within a reasonable time (one week), the Individual or Coach should then proceed as outlined below.
2. If the above referenced grievance process was completed without a resolution, the Individual or Coach should contact the Program Director of the affected sport. The Program Director will investigate the complaint and report back to the Individual or Coach within one (1) week. The Program Director will do all possible to resolve the complaint at this level. If the Individual or Coach is still not satisfied with the result of the Program Director's investigation and mediation, the Individual or Coach may proceed with below paragraph three (3).
3. If the Individual or Coach requests, in writing, to the affected Program Director, stating the nature of the complaint, and why the Individual or Coach is not satisfied, the Program Director of the affected sport will request a meeting of the Grievance Board via notification to the President of the SJS AAA.
4. The President will convene a meeting of the Grievance Board within two (2) weeks and invite both parties of the dispute. Upon hearing all pertinent information, the Board will render a decision (reviewed by the President of SJS AAA to ensure consistency and compliance with these By-Laws) within three (3) days. A majority vote of the Board is required. The Grievance Board's decision is final.

Section 4. Grievance Board

1. The Grievance Board shall consist of the EC and two (2) Program Directors from sports not affected or involved.

Section 5. Athletic and Activity Policy

1. The SJS AAA Athletic and Activity Policy shall be regularly reviewed and maintained by the SJS AAA President-Elect. He / she shall review, maintain and revise, when necessary, the SJS Athletic and Activity Policy.
2. The SJS AAA Athletic and Activity Policy may be amended by a majority vote of the EC. The Athletic and Activity Policy may only be amended after written notice of the proposed change(s) has been given to the Principal and President thirty (30) days prior to the vote thereon. Any amendment to the Athletic and Activity Policy will be presented and read at two (2) Meetings. At the second reading, a vote will be taken.
3. Upon approval and / or Amendment, the SJS AAA Athletic and Activity Policy shall be posted to the SJS AAA Website.

Article IX

Amendments

Section 1. Amendments

1. These By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote of the EC. These By-Laws may only be amended after written notice of the proposed change(s) has been given to the Principal and President thirty (30) days prior to the vote thereon. Any amendment to these By-Laws will be presented and read at two (2) EC Meetings. At the second reading, a vote will be taken.
2. The SJS AAA Athletic Policy shall be regularly reviewed and maintained by the SJS AAA President-Elect. He / she shall review, maintain and revise, when necessary, the SJS Athletic Policy.
3. The SJS AAA Athletic Policy may be amended by a majority vote of the SJS AAA Executive Committee. The Athletic Policy may only be amended at an Executive Committee or Special Meeting and only after written notice of the proposed change(s) has been given to the Principal and President thirty (30) days prior to the vote thereon. Any amendment to the Athletic Policy will be presented and read at two (2) Executive Committee or Special Meeting(s). At the second reading, a vote will be taken.
4. Upon approval and / or Amendment, the SJS AAA Athletic Policy shall be posted to

the SJS AAA Website.

5. These By-Laws shall be effective upon their passage by a majority of the existing members of the SJS AAA EC. Done this 10th day of August, 2014.
6. Upon approval and / or Amendment, these By-Laws are to be posted to the SJS AAA Website.

Cathy Stover
SJS Principal

Kevin Brown
SJS AAA President

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A SJS COACH CODE OF CONDUCT AGREEMENT

Coaches hold a unique position of responsibility. As such, they must be positive role models of character and sportsmanship. The actions of Coaches set a standard, high or low, that their players and Parents / Guardians will inevitably follow.

By agreeing to coach at SJS, a Coach agrees to:

1. Be in compliance with the Diocese of Covington's Safe Environment Policy.
2. Know and follow the rules of the game.
3. Lead a pre-game and pre-practice prayer.
4. Attend SJS AAA Meetings if their schedules permit.
5. Know and follow the coaching policies outlined in the SJS AAA By-Laws, league manuals and the SJS Athletic and Activity Policy.
6. Set an example of sportsmanship by treating players, opponents and officials with respect.
7. Be more concerned about the well being of one's players than in one's win-loss record.
8. Be responsible for the conduct of players at practices and games.
9. Attend scheduled games and practices, or arrange for a substitute.
10. Be responsible for the safety and supervision of players during practices and games.
11. Coaches are specifically prohibited from:
 - Using profanity, abusive language or illicit hand or body gestures at any time.
 - Negative or haranguing comments towards players.
 - Taunting, derogatory remarks or gestures toward opposing players, coaches or officials.
 - Questioning the honesty or capability of referees.
 - Knowingly playing with ineligible players.
 - Inciting players to commit flagrant fouls or injure opposing players.
 - Entering the field of play without the referee's permission.

I understand that by signing this Agreement I am agreeing to support and promote the SJS Coach Code of Conduct. Furthermore, my failure to comply with this agreement will

result in disciplinary action, up to and including expulsion from coaching at SJS.

Printed Name

Signature

Date

APPENDIX B
PARENT CODE OF CONDUCT AGREEMENT

By submitting my child's registration to the SJS sports program, I hereby pledge to provide positive support, care and encouragement for my child by adhering to this Parent Code of Conduct.

1. I will remember that the game is for my child and not for me.
2. I will encourage good sportsmanship by demonstrating positive support and by showing respect and courtesy for all players, coaches, officials and spectators at every game, practice or other SJS sporting event.
3. I will lead by example, with composed and thoughtful words and actions.
4. I will place the emotional and physical well being of my child ahead of any personal desire to win.
5. I will adhere to the "24 Hour Rule," that is, waiting twenty-four (24) hours to calm down and contemplate before contacting a coach or the SJS AAA about an issue.
6. I will not criticize officials, direct abuse or profane language or gestures toward them, or otherwise question or undermine their authority. I will not intrude onto the field/court/bench or stand on the sidelines and yell at or to the coaches, referees, players or opposing fans.
7. I will expect my child to treat other players, coaches, officials and spectators with respect regardless of race, gender or ability.
8. I will teach my child that doing one's best is more important than winning, so that my child will not feel defeated by the outcome of a game or his / her performance.
9. I will leave any sideline coaching to the coach while attending games and practices.
10. I will cheer for SJS and not against opposition teams, despite what other teams are doing.
11. I will monitor my child's academic status to assure that it remains as the first priority.

I understand that by signing this document I am agreeing to support and promote the SJS Parent's Code of Conduct Agreement. Further, my failure to comply with this agreement may result in disciplinary action, up to and including being forbidden from attending games and practices.

Child's Name _____ Sport _____

Parent / Guardian Signature _____ Date _____

Parent / Guardian Signature _____ Date _____

APPENDIX C
STUDENT ATHLETE CODE OF CONDUCT AGREEMENT

1. I will not argue with referees, officials or my coach.
2. I will show good sportsmanship at practices and games.
3. I will acknowledge all good plays whether they are by my team or the opposition.
4. I will treat all players as I would like to be treated. I will not tease, interfere with, bully or take unfair advantage of another player.
5. I will cooperate with and respect my coaches, officials, teammates and opponents.
6. I will listen to the advice and instruction of my coaches and work to apply it in practice and games.
7. I will respect the facilities in which I play and the equipment provided.
8. I will remember that I represent St. Joseph School both on and off the field / court.
9. I will maintain passing grades and keep-up with my school work, which is my first priority.
10. I will follow all the rules of play.
11. I will notify my coach in advance if I am unable to attend a practice or game.

I understand that by signing this Agreement I am agreeing to uphold the SJS Student Athlete Code of Conduct. My failure to comply with this agreement may result in disciplinary action up to and including expulsion from the team.

Student Athlete's Name _____ Sport _____

Student Athlete's Signature _____ Date _____

Parent / Guardian Signature _____ Date _____

Parent / Guardian Signature _____ Date _____